University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Bernece K. Simon Papers 1930-2004



© 2017 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Restrictions on Use	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	5
Subject Headings	5
INVENTORY	6
Series I: Correspondence	6
Series II: School of Social Service Administration	8
Subseries 1: Administration and Events	9
Subseries 2: Field Instruction	13
Subseries 3: Casework Curriculum	17
Subseries 4: Generalist Curriculum	22
Subseries 5: Advanced and Professional Education Courses	35
Series III: University Administration and Interdisciplinary Committees	36
Series IV: Professional Activities	37
Series V: Audio Recordings	46
Series VI: Personal	46
Series VII: Oversize	47
Series VIII: Restricted	47

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.SIMONBK

Title Simon, Bernece K. Papers

Date 1930-2004

Size 29 linear feet (56 boxes)

Repository Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Bernece K. Simon (1914-2014), social worker, social work educator, and

administrator, served on the faculty of the University of Chicago School of Social Service Administration from 1944 to 1979. The Bernece K. Simon Papers include correspondence, teaching material, records of the University of Chicago and the School of Social Service Administration, records of

professional organizations and journals, and audio recordings.

Information on Use

Access

Series VIII contains restricted student evaluations, letters of recommendation, and confidential social work case records. Box 52 contains letters of recommendation and teaching evaluations, and is restricted for 50 years from date of record creation. Boxes 53-55 contain student evaluations and letters of recommendation, and are restricted for 80 years from date of record creation. Box 56 contains confidential social work reports and transcripts, and is restricted indefinitely. Materials are arranged chronologically.

Restrictions on Use

Series V does not include access copies for the audio material in this series. Researchers will need to consult with staff before requesting material from this series.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Simon, Bernece K. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library.

Biographical Note

Bernece Kern Simon, social worker, social work educator and administrator, served on the faculty of the University of Chicago School of Social Service Administration from 1944 to 1979.

Simon received a bachelor's degree in sociology from the University of Chicago (1936), as well as master's degree from the School of Social Service Administration (1942). Early in her career, she worked at the Jewish Children's Bureau, then at the University of Chicago Hospitals and Clinics. She joined the faculty of SSA in 1944, working as an instructor in the classroom and the field. She became an assistant professor in 1948. In the 1960s-1970s, Simon served in a variety of administrative positions in SSA, chairing the generalist sequence, directing the field instruction program, and chairing the casework sequence. Simon was appointed professor in 1964.

Following her formal retirement in 1979, she continued to teach in the school's doctoral program. In 1975, she was named Samuel Deutsch Professor, in honor of her scholarship and service to the University. Simon served on university administrative committees, including the Council of the University Senate.

Simon also took on leadership roles in professional organizations; she served on the Board of Directors of the Council for Social Work Education, national committees of the National Association of Social Workers, and editorial boards for Social Work and the Encyclopedia of Social Work. The National Association of Social Workers honored Simon as a Social Work Pioneer.

Scope Note

This collection documents Bernece K. Simon's career as a social work educator, administrator in the School of Social Service Administration, and leader in national professional organizations. The collection is arranged into eight series.

Series I: Correspondence, contains incoming and outgoing letters and memoranda, spanning the years 1955-1998. Topics covered in correspondence include teaching, departmental administrative affairs, arrangements for travel and events, faculty appointments, and publications. Correspondents in this series include students, university faculty and staff, editors and colleagues outside the university.

Series II: School of Social Service Administration, spans the 1950s through 1991, and documents Simon's teaching and administrative duties within the University of Chicago's School of Social Service Administration. Course material in this series includes notes for lectures and discussion, syllabi, assignments, bibliographies and reading lists, course outlines, student work, and related correspondence. Administrative material in this series includes minutes, agendas, statistics, reports, notes, and related correspondence.

Series III: University Administration and Inter-Disciplinary Committees, includes material from Simon's work on university administrative units, as well as interdisciplinary committees that brought together faculty from multiple schools and departments in the university. Material in

this series includes meeting minutes, agendas, correspondence, and reports. Also included in this series are speech transcripts and press releases. Files in this series span the years 1964-1976.

Series IV: Professional Activities, documents Simon's involvement in professional organizations, social work journals, and teaching at other institutions. Material in this series includes drafts of speeches, lectures and presentations; meeting minutes and agendas; materials for teaching workshops, seminars and institutes; event programs and schedules; and related notes and correspondence. Files in this series span the years 1952-1995.

Series V: Audio Recordings, contains two audio cassettes of Bernece Simon at the University of Louisville's Kent School of Social Work.

Series VI: Personal, includes biographical information, appointment calendars, social worker certifications, certificates of membership and awards from professional associations, and a copy of Simon's Master's thesis.

Series VII: Oversize, contains certificates and a copy of the book Celebrating Social Work: Faces and Voices of the Formative Years, by Elizabeth Wichers DuMez and Donato Sardella.

Series VIII: Restricted, includes student papers, evaluations, letters of recommendation, and confidential medical records. Box 52 contains letters of recommendation and teaching evaluations, and is restricted for 50 years from date of record creation. Boxes 53-55 contain student evaluations and letters of recommendation, and are restricted for 80 years from date of record creation. Box 56 contains confidential social work reports and transcripts, and is restricted indefinitely. Materials are arranged chronologically.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

Towle, Charlotte. Papers

University of Chicago. School of Social Service Administration. Records

Subject Headings

- Simon, Bernece K.
- Council on Social Work Education
- National Association of Social Workers

- University of Chicago. School of Social Service Administration
- Social case work
- Social service
- Social work education
- Social workers

INVENTORY

Series I: Correspondence

This series contains incoming and outgoing letters and memoranda, spanning the years 1955-1998.

This series includes correspondence with students, university faculty and staff, editors and colleagues outside the university. Topics covered in correspondence included teaching, departmental administrative affairs, arrangements for travel and events, faculty appointments, and publications.

```
Box 1
Folder 1
  Correspondence, 1955-1956
Box 1
Folder 2
  Correspondence, 1961-1962
Box 1
Folder 3
  Correspondence, 1963
Box 1
Folder 4
  Correspondence, 1964
Box 1
Folder 5
  Correspondence, 1965
Box 1
Folder 6
  Correspondence, 1966
Box 1
Folder 7
  Correspondence, 1967
Box 1
Folder 8
  Correspondence, 1968
```

Correspondence, 1968

Box 1 Folder 9

Box 1 Folder 10 Correspondence, 1968

Box 2

Folder 1

Correspondence, 1969

Box 2

Folder 2

Correspondence, 1970

Box 2

Folder 3

Correspondence, 1971

Box 2

Folder 4

Correspondence, 1972

Box 2

Folder 5

Correspondence, 1973

Box 2

Folder 6

Correspondence, 1974

Box 2

Folder 7

Correspondence, 1975

Box 2

Folder 8

Correspondence, 1975

Box 2

Folder 9

Correspondence, 1976

Box 2

Folder 10

Correspondence, 1976

Box 3

Folder 1

Correspondence, 1977

Box 3

Folder 2

Correspondence, 1978

Box 3

Folder 3

Correspondence, 1979

Box 3

Folder 4

Correspondence, 1980

Box 3

Folder 5

Correspondence, 1981

Folder 6

Correspondence, 1982

Box 3

Folder 7

Correspondence, 1983

Box 3

Folder 8

Correspondence, 1984

Box 3

Folder 9

Correspondence, 1985

Box 3

Folder 10

Correspondence, 1986

Box 3

Folder 11

Correspondence, 1987

Box 3

Folder 12

Correspondence, 1988

Box 3

Folder 13

Correspondence, 1989

Box 3

Folder 14

Correspondence, 1990

Box 3

Folder 15

Correspondence, 1991

Box 3

Folder 16

Correspondence, 1995

Box 3

Folder 17

Correspondence, 1998

Box 3

Folder 18

Correspondence, undated

Series II: School of Social Service Administration

This series contains material from Simon's teaching and administrative duties within the University of Chicago's School of Social Service Administration. Course material in this series includes notes for lecture and discussion, syllabi, assignments, bibliographies and reading lists, course outlines, student work, and related correspondence. Administrative material in this series includes minutes, agendas, statistics, reports, notes, and related correspondence.

This series is divided into five subseries, each of which is organized alphabetically by subject, with general files at the beginning of the subseries. There is considerable overlap in the sources of material found in Subseries 2-4.

Subseries 1: Administration and Events, spans the years 1951-1989. This subseries contains primarily administrative material, but also includes material related to the organization of SSA events, and the development of courses and curricula.

Subseries 2: Field Instruction, spans the years 1930-1979. Much of the material in this subseries relates to Simon's administration of field instructors. Also included is documentation of field work sites, student placement in field work, curriculum assessment, and special events and conferences.

Subseries 3: Casework Curriculum, spans the years 1953-1984. This series contains material from casework courses taught by Simon and others, casework faculty meetings, and casework-related administrative committees.

Subseries 4: Generalist Curriculum, spans the years 1965-1984. This series contains material from generalist courses taught by Simon and others, as well as administrative material related to course development and curriculum assessment. Much of this material was prepared for a 1971-1972 assessment and re-accreditation of the generalist program.

Subseries 5: Advanced and Professional Education Courses, spans the years 1962-1991. This series contains material from advanced seminars in the SSA curriculum, as well as from summer institutes and other continuing education courses for social work professionals.

Subseries 1: Administration and Events

Box 4

Folder 1

Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1965-1967

Box 4

Folder 2

Committee on Academic and Professional Standards - Grading Policy, 1969-1970

Box 4

Folder 3

Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1970

Box 4

Folder 4

Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1970-1971

Box 4

Folder 5

Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1970-1971

Box 4

Folder 6

Committee on Faculty Status, 1970-1974

Folder 7

Committee on Minority Group Student Problems, 1966-1969

Box 4

Folder 8

Committee on Undergraduate Education, 1972-1973

Box 5

Folder 1

Community Mental Health Project, 1970

Box 5

Folder 2

Council on Social Work Education Curriculum Policy Statement, 1982

Box 5

Folder 3

Curriculum Committee, 1955-1961

Box 5

Folder 4

Curriculum Committee, 1961-1962

Box 5

Folder 5

Curriculum Committee, 1961-1969

Box 5

Folder 6

Curriculum Committee, 1964-1965

Box 5

Folder 7

Curriculum Committee, 1965-1967

Box 5

Folder 8

Curriculum Committee, 1965-1967

Box 6

Folder 1

Curriculum Committee, 1968-1969

Box 6

Folder 2

Curriculum Committee, 1969-1970

Box 6

Folder 3

Curriculum Committee, Social Casework Subcommittee, 1951-1953

Box 6

Folder 4

Curriculum Committee, Social Casework Subcommittee, 1951-1953

Box 6

Folder 5

Curriculum Committee, Social Casework Subcommittee, 1959

Curriculum Committee, Social Casework Subcommittee, 1964-1965

Box 6

Folder 7

Curriculum Committee, Subcommittee for Curriculum Study, 1965-1966

Box 7

Folder 1

Curriculum Policy Committee, 1971-1973

Box 7

Folder 2

Curriculum Policy Committee, 1978-1979

Box 7

Folder 3

Curriculum Policy Committee, 1977-1978

Box 7

Folder 4

Faculty meetings, 1956-1960

Box 7

Folder 5

Faculty meetings, 1960-1966

Box 7

Folder 6

Faculty meetings, 1967-1969

Box 8

Folder 1

Faculty meetings, 1983-1984

Box 8

Folder 2

Faculty memos, 1974-1977

Box 8

Folder 3

Perlman, Helen Harris, Lectures, 1981

Box 8

Folder 4

Policy Committee, 1958-1969

Box 8

Folder 5

Post-Master's Committee, 1958-1963

Box 8

Folder 6

Social Services Center, Progress Report, 1970

Box 8

Folder 7

Social Welfare Study Group, 1985-1986

Box 8

SSA Alumni Association, 1987

Box 8

Folder 9

SSA Alumni Association, Louisiana Chapter conference, 1969

Box 8

Folder 10

SSA Alumni Association panel, 1982

Box 8

Folder 11

SSA Alumni Association Spring Conference, 1989

Box 8

Folder 12

SSA Student Directory, 1965

Box 8

Folder 13

Steering Committee for Clinical Seminar, 1974-1981

Box 8

Folder 14

Student-alumni meeting, 1968

Box 9

Folder 1

Student-faculty committees and student activism, 1967-1970

Box 9

Folder 2

Symposium on Comparative Theoretical Approaches to Casework Practice, 1968

Box 9

Folder 3

Symposium on Comparative Theoretical Approaches to Casework Practice, 1969

Box 9

Folder 4

Symposium on Comparative Theoretical Approaches to Casework Practice, 1969

Box 9

Folder 5

Symposium on Comparative Theoretical Approaches to Casework Practice, 1969-1971

Box 9

Folder 6

Tillotson, Marion W., memorial, 1972

Box 9

Folder 7

Towle, Charlotte, Memorial Conference on Family Treatment, 1979

Box 9

Folder 8

Towle, Charlotte, memorials, 1967-1976

Box 9

Folder 9

Tributes to Wilma Walker and Charlotte Towle, undated

Folder 10

University of Chicago, Samuel Deutsch Professorship appointments, 1974-1979

Box 9

Folder 11

Visiting Committee, 1981

Box 9

Folder 12

Wright, Helen R., Memorial Committee, 1969-1970

Subseries 2: Field Instruction

Box 10

Folder 1

Field instruction, 1957-1978

Box 10

Folder 2

Field work, 1961-1969

Box 10

Folder 3

Field Work, 1962-1966

Box 10

Folder 4

Field instruction, 1963-1964

Box 10

Folder 5

Field instruction, 1964-1965

Box 10

Folder 6

Field instruction, 1964-1965

Box 10

Folder 7

Field instruction, 1965-1966

Box 10

Folder 8

Field instruction, 1966

Box 10

Folder 9

Field instruction, 1968

Box 10

Folder 10

Field instruction, 1969-1970

Box 10

Folder 11

Field instruction, circa 1960s

Box 10

Field instruction, circa 1970s

Box 11

Folder 1

Community Work Program, 1966-1968

Box 11

Folder 2

Cook County Department of Public Aid and Midway Research and Training Office, 1963

Box 11

Folder 3

Director of Field Instruction responsibilities, 1966-1968

Box 11

Folder 4

Drexel Home Project for the Aging, 1963-1965

Box 11

Folder 5

Executives of Field Work Agencies and SSA Faculty Meeting, 1968

Box 11

Folder 6

Fiftieth Anniversary of SSA, field work conference, 1958

Box 11

Folder 7

Fiftieth Anniversary of SSA, field work conference, 1958

Box 11

Folder 8

Fiftieth Anniversary of SSA, field work conference, 1958

Box 11

Folder 9

"Field Work Instruction," manual draft, circa 1960s-1970s

Box 11

Folder 10

Field work manual, 1959

Box 11

Folder 11

Field work statistics, 1930-1939

Box 11

Folder 12

Field work statistics, 1965-67

Box 12

Folder 1

Field work statistics, Chicago Relief Administration, 1937-1944

Box 12

Folder 2

Field work time sheets, 1957-1964

Box 12

Folder 3

Group Teaching in Field Work program, 1962-1964

Folder 4

Group Teaching in Field Work program, 1963

Box 12

Folder 5

Group Teaching in Field Work program, 1963-1964

Box 12

Folder 6

Group Teaching in Field Work program, 1964-1967

Box 12

Folder 7

Instructors, 1962-1966

Box 12

Folder 8

Instructors, 1963-1969

Box 12

Folder 9

Instructors, 1968-1969

Box 12

Folder 10

Instructors, casework curriculum study, 1964

Box 13

Folder 1

Instructors, community organizations, 1962-1965

Box 13

Folder 2

Instructors, community organizations, 1965-1966

Box 13

Folder 3

Instructors, consultants' meetings, 1962-1966

Box 13

Folder 4

Instructors evaluations, 1957-1972

Box 13

Folder 5

Instructors, faculty, 1962-1966

Box 13

Folder 6

Instructors, faculty, 1965

Box 13

Folder 7

Instructors, faculty, 1965-1966

Box 13

Folder 8

Instructors, faculty meetings, 1965-1966

Instructors, group work, 1963-1965

Box 13

Folder 10

Instructors, group work, 1965-1966

Box 13

Folder 11

Instructors, health and disease course, 1962-1963

Box 13

Folder 12

Instructors, orientation, 1962-1966

Box 14

Folder 1

Instructors, orientation, 1968

Box 14

Folder 2

Instructors, prospective, 1954-1965

Box 14

Folder 3

Instructors, prospective, 1967

Box 14

Folder 4

Instructors, SSA 404, Emotional Disorders of Children, 1963

Box 14

Folder 5

Levels Committee, 1966-1967

Box 14

Folder 6

Levels Committee, 1966-1967

Box 14

Folder 7

Levels Committee, 1967-1968

Box 14

Folder 8

Levels Committee, first-year sequence, 1960-1963

Box 14

Folder 9

Levels Committee, first-year sequence, 1963-1965

Box 14

Folder 10

Levels Committee, second-year sequence, 1964-1966

Box 14

Folder 11

Levels Committee, second-year sequence, 1966-1967

Box 14

Library privileges, 1968

Box 14

Folder 13

Method in field instruction, 1962

Box 15

Folder 1

Placements, 1978-1979

Box 15

Folder 2

Planning, 1965-1966

Box 15

Folder 3

Registration, 1968-1969

Box 15

Folder 4

Seminars, 1962-1963

Box 15

Folder 5

Seminars, 1963-1964

Box 15

Folder 6

Seminars, 1964-1965

Box 15

Folder 7

Seminars, 1965-1967

Box 15

Folder 8

Seminars, 1965-1969

Box 15

Folder 9

Seminars, 1966-1967

Box 15

Folder 10

Seminars, 1967-1968

Box 15

Folder 11

Seminars, 1979

Box 15

Folder 12

SSA 327, health and disease, 1957-1960

Box 15

Folder 13

Student handbook, 1974-1975

Subseries 3: Casework Curriculum

Casework Faculty Committee, 1976-1977

Box 15

Folder 15

Casework Faculty Study Group - First year, 1971-1973

Box 16

Folder 1

Casework Faculty Study Group, 1973-1974

Box 16

Folder 2

Casework sequence, circa 1960

Box 16

Folder 3

Casework Sequence Committee, 1971-1975

Box 16

Folder 4

Casework Sequence Committee, 1972-1974

Box 16

Folder 5

Casework Sequence Committee, 1974

Box 16

Folder 6

Casework Task Force, 1966-1967

Box 16

Folder 7

Faculty meetings, 1974

Box 16

Folder 8

Ph.D. examination questions, 1954-1961

Box 16

Folder 9

Process Committee, 1963

Box 16

Folder 10

Research Center, 1953-1956

Box 16

Folder 11

Research Sequence Committee, 1973

Box 17

Folder 1

Social casework faculty meetings, 1976

Box 17

Folder 2

Social treatment course development, 1976-1978

Box 17

Social treatment curriculum committee, 1973-1975

Box 17

Folder 4

Social treatment faculty meetings, 1976-1977

Box 17

Folder 5

SSA 340, Research in Social Casework, 1973-1974

Box 17

Folder 6

SSA 400, Clinical Integrative Sessions, 1983

Box 17

Folder 7

SSA 410, Advanced Social Casework, 1966

Box 17

Folder 8

SSA 410, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes, 1966-1968

Box 17

Folder 9

SSA 410, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes and reading list, 1967-1968

Box 17

Folder 10

SSA 410-510, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes, case records, course outlines, and bibliographies, 1958-1967

Box 18

Folder 1

SSA 410-411, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes and bibliographies, 1966-1969

Box 18

Folder 2

SSA 410-412, Advanced Social Casework - Course development, lecture notes, course evaluations, correspondence, and bibliographies, 1959-1967

Box 18

Folder 3

SSA 411, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes and bibliography, 1966-1967

Box 18

Folder 4

SSA 411, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes, course outline, and case records, 1966-1969

Box 18

Folder 5

SSA 411, Advanced Social Casework - Lecture notes and assignment, 1968-1969

Box 18

Folder 6

SSA 431, Casework supervision, 1957-1963

Box 18

Folder 7

SSA 441, La Rabida hospital study, 1965-1966

Folder 8

SSA 490, Learning, Teaching, and Supervision - Course notes and reading list, 1969-1970

Box 18

Folder 9

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1970-1971

Box 19

Folder 1

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1971-1972

Box 19

Folder 2

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1972-1973

Box 19

Folder 3

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1972-1975

Box 19

Folder 4

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1974

Box 19

Folder 5

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1975

Box 19

Folder 6

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1975

Box 19

Folder 7

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1975-1976

Box 19

Folder 8

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1977

Box 19

Folder 9

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1977-1978

Box 19

Folder 10

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1979

Box 19

Folder 11

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1980

Box 20

Folder 1

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1981

Box 20

Folder 2

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1982

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1983

Box 20

Folder 4

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1983

Box 20

Folder 5

SSA 500, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1984

Box 20

Folder 6

SSA 500-502, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1964-1970

Box 20

Folder 7

SSA 500-502, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1970

Box 20

Folder 8

SSA 500-502, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1971-1972

Box 20

Folder 9

SSA 500-502, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1974-1975

Box 20

Folder 10

SSA 500-502, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1975

Box 20

Folder 11

SSA 510, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1964-1967

Box 20

Folder 12

SSA 510, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1966

Box 20

Folder 13

SSA 510-511, Advanced Casework Seminar - Notes, outlines, and bibliography, 1961-1964

Box 21

Folder 1

SSA 510-511, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1965-1966

Box 21

Folder 2

SSA 510-511, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1966

Box 21

Folder 3

SSA 510-512, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1966-1969

Box 21

Folder 4

SSA 510-512, Advanced Casework Seminar - Minutes, statements, assignments, and notes, 1966-1970

Folder 5

SSA, Advanced Casework Seminar - Student paper, 1972

Box 21

Folder 6

SSA 511, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1963-1968

Box 21

Folder 7

SSA 511, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1965-1967

Box 21

Folder 8

SSA 511, Advanced Casework Seminar - Notes and draft, 1966-1969

Box 21

Folder 9

SSA 512, Advanced Casework Seminar, 1968

Box 21

Folder 10

SSA 584, Summer Course for Casework Teachers, 1967

Box 21

Folder 11

Student-Faculty Casework Committee, 1974-1975

Box 21

Folder 12

Student-Faculty Casework Committee, 1974-1976

Box 21

Folder 13

Student-Faculty Casework Committee, 1976

Box 21

Folder 14

Student-Faculty Casework Committee, 1976

Box 21

Folder 15

Theory and practice distinctions, circa 1960s-1970s

Subseries 4: Generalist Curriculum

Box 22

Folder 1

Generalist Program, 1969-1970

Box 22

Folder 2

Generalist Sequence, 1969-1972

Box 22

Folder 3

Generalist Sequence, 1970-1971

Box 22

Generalist Sequence, 1970-1974

Box 22

Folder 5

Generalist Program, 1971-1972

Box 22

Folder 6

Generalist Program, 1971-1975

Box 22

Folder 7

Generalist Sequence, 1971-1976

Box 22

Folder 8

Generalist Sequence, 1972-1975

Box 22

Folder 9

Generalist Sequence, 1980

Box 22

Folder 10

Alumni, 1970

Box 22

Folder 11

Assessments, circa 1971

Box 22

Folder 12

Assessment and reports by Joshua F. Cohen, 1972

Box 22

Folder 13

Cognitive tests subcommittee, 1971

Box 23

Folder 1

Committee meetings, 1970

Box 23

Folder 2

Community organization cases, 1969

Box 23

Folder 3

Consolidated grant, 1976

Box 23

Folder 4

Courses, 1970-1971

Box 23

Folder 5

Courses, 1972-1973

Box 23

Folder 6

Curriculum, 1968-1970

Folder 7

Curriculum, 1969-1970

Box 23

Folder 8

Curriculum, 1971

Box 23

Folder 9

Curriculum evaluation, 1970

Box 23

Folder 10

Curriculum evaluation, 1971

Box 23

Folder 11

Curriculum evaluation, 1971

Box 23

Folder 12

Curriculum evaluation, 1970-1971

Box 24

Folder 1

Curriculum evaluation, 1971

Box 24

Folder 2

Curriculum evaluation, 1971-1972

Box 24

Folder 3

Curriculum evaluation, 1973

Box 24

Folder 4

Curriculum evaluation, 1973

Box 24

Folder 5

Curriculum study, 1970

Box 24

Folder 6

Development, circa 1971

Box 24

Folder 7

Electives, 1971

Box 24

Folder 8

Examination, 1972

Box 24

Folder 9

Faculty colloquium, 1970

Faculty meetings, 1969-1970

Box 25

Folder 2

Faculty meetings, 1969-1970

Box 25

Folder 3

Faculty meetings, 1970-1971

Box 25

Folder 4

Faculty meetings, 1970-1971

Box 25

Folder 5

Faculty meetings, 1970-1972

Box 25

Folder 6

Field instruction, 1961-1970

Box 25

Folder 7

Field instruction, 1970-1971

Box 25

Folder 8

Field instruction, 1971

Box 26

Folder 1

Field instruction, 1972-1973

Box 26

Folder 2

Field instruction, 1973-1974

Box 26

Folder 3

Field instruction, 1974-1975

Box 26

Folder 4

Field instruction, 1974-1976

Box 26

Folder 5

Field instruction, 1975

Box 26

Folder 6

Field instruction, 1976-1977

Box 26

Folder 7

Field instruction, 1977-1978

Box 26

Field instructors meetings, 1975-1977

Box 26

Folder 9

Field placement and orientation, 1970

Box 26

Folder 10

Field placement, 1970-1971

Box 26

Folder 11

Field placement, circa 1971

Box 26

Folder 12

Field placement, 1974-1975

Box 26

Folder 13

Field practice analysis, 1971

Box 26

Folder 14

Field practice skill assessment, circa 1971

Box 26

Folder 15

Field practice subcommittee, 1971

Box 26

Folder 16

Field service, 1971-1974

Box 26

Folder 17

Field service, circa 1970s

Box 26

Folder 18

Field service, circa 1970s

Box 26

Folder 19

Field work, 1970-1972

Box 26

Folder 20

Field work, lead poisoning proposal, 1973

Box 26

Folder 21

Fiske School Unit, 1970-1971

Box 27

Folder 1

Fiske School Unit, 1971

Box 27

Folder 2

Generalist perspectives, 1973

Folder 3

Generalist perspectives, 1973

Box 27

Folder 4

Graduates, 1971

Box 27

Folder 5

Group work examinations, circa 1971

Box 27

Folder 6

History of generalist practice, 1972

Box 27

Folder 7

Meetings, 1970-1971

Box 27

Folder 8

Meetings, 1973

Box 27

Folder 9

Orientation, 1970

Box 27

Folder 10

Problem-solving, circa 1970s

Box 27

Folder 11

Program report, 1972-1973

Box 27

Folder 12

Program report, 1973

Box 28

Folder 1

Program report, 1973

Box 28

Folder 2

Re-accreditation, 1971

Box 28

Folder 3

Re-accreditation, 1971

Box 28

Folder 4

Readings, 1969-1972

Box 28

Folder 5

Social Services Center, 1968-1970

Social Services Center, 1968-1970

Box 28

Folder 7

Social Services Center Committee, 1965-1967

Box 28

Folder 8

Social Services Center Faculty Committee, 1965-1969

Box 29

Folder 1

Social Services Center, staff meetings, 1967-1969

Box 29

Folder 2

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1969-1978

Box 29

Folder 3

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1972-1978

Box 29

Folder 4

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1974-1978

Box 29

Folder 5

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1976-1979

Box 29

Folder 6

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1978

Box 29

Folder 7

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1978

Box 29

Folder 8

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1979

Box 29

Folder 9

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1979

Box 29

Folder 10

SSA 301, Generalist Methods 1979

Box 30

Folder 1

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1979-1980

Box 30

Folder 2

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980

Box 30

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980

Box 30

Folder 4

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980

Box 30

Folder 5

SSA 301, Field instruction, 1980-1981

Box 30

Folder 6

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980-1981

Box 30

Folder 7

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980-1981

Box 30

Folder 8

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980-1981

Box 30

Folder 9

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1980-1981

Box 30

Folder 10

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1981

Box 30

Folder 11

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1981

Box 30

Folder 12

SSA 301, Generalist Methods, 1983-1984

Box 30

Folder 13

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1968-1978

Box 30

Folder 14

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1973

Box 31

Folder 1

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1973

Box 31

Folder 2

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1973

Box 31

Folder 3

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1973-1974

Box 31

Folder 4

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1974

Folder 5

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1974

Box 31

Folder 6

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1974

Box 31

Folder 7

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1974-1978

Box 31

Folder 8

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 31

Folder 9

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 31

Folder 10

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 31

Folder 11

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 1

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 2

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 3

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 4

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 5

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975

Box 32

Folder 6

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975-1976

Box 32

Folder 7

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975-1976

Box 32

Folder 8

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975-1976

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1975-1976

Box 32

Folder 10

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976

Box 32

Folder 11

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976

Box 32

Folder 12

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976

Box 32

Folder 13

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976

Box 32

Folder 14

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976

Box 32

Folder 15

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976-1977

Box 33

Folder 1

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1976-1978

Box 33

Folder 2

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977

Box 33

Folder 3

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977

Box 33

Folder 4

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977

Box 33

Folder 5

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977

Box 33

Folder 6

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-1978

Box 33

Folder 7

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-19778

Box 33

Folder 8

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-1978

Box 33

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-1978

Box 33

Folder 10

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-1978

Box 33

Folder 11

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1977-1982

Box 33

Folder 12

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, 1978

Box 33

Folder 13

SSA 306, Generalist Methods, circa 1970s

Box 34

Folder 1

SSA 307, Field work, 1974-1976

Box 34

Folder 2

SSA 307, Field instruction, 1974-1975

Box 34

Folder 3

SSA 307, Field instruction, 1975

Box 34

Folder 4

SSA 307, Field instruction, 1975

Box 34

Folder 5

SSA 307, Field instruction, 1976-1977

Box 34

Folder 6

SSA 307, Field work, 1976-1977

Box 34

Folder 7

SSA 325, Assessment and intervention, 1972

Box 34

Folder 8

SSA 325, Assessment and intervention, 1972-1974

Box 34

Folder 9

SSA 325, Assessment and intervention, 1973

Box 34

Folder 10

SSA 325, Assessment and intervention, 1973

Box 34

Folder 11

SSA 326, Field practice, 1972

Folder 12

SSA 330, 1970

Box 34

Folder 13

SSA 330-331, 1967-1970

Box 35

Folder 1

SSA 330-332, 1971

Box 35

Folder 2

SSA 331, 1971

Box 35

Folder 3

SSA 331, 1971

Box 35

Folder 4

SSA 331, circa 1970s

Box 35

Folder 5

SSA 332 - Pre-teen group, circa 1971

Box 35

Folder 6

SSA 332, 1971

Box 35

Folder 7

SSA 332, 1971

Box 35

Folder 8

SSA 332, circa 1970s

Box 35

Folder 9

SSA 370-371, Methods Seminar, 1968-1969

Box 35

Folder 10

SSA 425, 1970

Box 35

Folder 11

SSA 425, 1970-1971

Box 35

Folder 12

SSA 425, 1971

Box 35

Folder 13

SSA 425, 1971

SSA 425, 1972

Box 35

Folder 15

SSA 430, 1970-1971

Box 35

Folder 16

SSA 430-432, 1971

Box 35

Folder 17

SSA 431, 1971

Box 35

Folder 18

SSA 437, Seminar in Social Work Practice, 1971

Box 36

Folder 1

SSA 500-502, 1971-1972

Box 36

Folder 2

SSA 506, 1982

Box 36

Folder 3

SSA 506, 1982-1983

Box 36

Folder 4

SSA 507, 1984

Box 36

Folder 5

Student-faculty meetings, 1970-1971

Box 36

Folder 6

Students, 1972

Box 36

Folder 7

Summaries of program, 1971

Box 36

Folder 8

Systems theory, circa 1971

Box 36

Folder 9

Visiting Committee, 1970-1971

Box 36

Folder 10

Woodlawn Service Program, 1969-1970

Box 36

Subseries 5: Advanced and Professional Education Courses

Folder 12

Treatment Faculty Research Seminar, 1975-1976

Box 36

Folder 13

Professional development program, 1989

Box 36

Folder 14

SSA 530, Seminar in Social Welfare, 1972-1975

Box 37

Folder 1

SSA 591, Seminar in Social Work Practice, 1972

Box 37

Folder 2

SSA 591, Seminar in Social Work Practice, 1972

Box 37

Folder 3

SSA 591, Seminar in Social Work Practice, 1973-1974

Box 37

Folder 4

SSA 602, Integrative Care Seminar, 1985

Box 37

Folder 5

SSA 602, Professional Development Program, Case Seminar: People and Environment, 1985

Box 37

Folder 6

SSA Summer Institute, Content and Method in Teaching Professional Practice, 1983

Box 37

Folder 7

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1962

Box 37

Folder 8

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1967

Box 37

Folder 9

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1987

Box 37

Folder 10

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1987

Box 38

Folder 1

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1988

```
Box 38
Folder 2
```

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1989

Box 38

Folder 3

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1990

Box 38

Folder 4

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1990

Box 38

Folder 5

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1990-1991

Box 38

Folder 6

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1991

Box 38

Folder 7

Summer Institute in Field Instruction, 1991

Box 38

Folder 8

Summer Institute in Teaching Professional Practice, 1985

Box 38

Folder 9

Summer Institute in Teaching Professional Practice, 1986

Series III: University Administration and Interdisciplinary Committees

This series documents Simon's work on University committees, as well as interdisciplinary committees that brought together faculty from multiple schools and departments in the University. This material includes meeting minutes, agendas, correspondence, and reports. Also included in this series are speech transcripts and press releases. Files in this series are arranged alphabetically by subject or format, and span the years 1964-1976.

Box 38

Folder 10

Board of Adult Education, 1971-1974

Box 38

Folder 11

Chase, Francis S., "In Defense of Caprice," convocation address, 1964

Box 38

Folder 12

Committee on Extension, 1972

Box 38

Folder 13

Committee on Program X, 1975

Box 38

Council of the University Senate, 1971-1976

Box 38

Folder 15

Cross-Role Training Committee, 1968

Box 38

Folder 16

Levi, Edward H., "The University and the Community," University of Chicago Club of Washington talk, 1968

Box 38

Folder 17

Press releases, 1970

Box 38

Folder 18

Pages from unidentified proposal, undated

Series IV: Professional Activities

This series documents Simon's involvement in professional organizations, social work journals, and teaching at other institutions. Material in this series includes drafts of speeches, lectures and presentations; meeting minutes and agendas; materials for teaching workshops, seminars and institutes; event programs and schedules; and related notes and correspondence. Files in this series are arranged alphabetically by organization or event, and span the years 1952-1995.

Particularly well-represented in this series is Simon's leadership in the Council for Social Work Education and the National Association of Social Workers, as well as her editorial work for the journal Social Work. This series also includes many drafts of Simon's professional writing.

Box 38

Folder 19

American Orthopsychiatric Association, conference, 1975

Box 38

Folder 20

American Public Health Association, annual meeting, 1976

Box 38

Folder 21

American Public Welfare Association, round table, 1953-1954

Box 38

Folder 22

Barry College School of Social Work, Field Instruction Institute, 1971

Box 39

Folder 1

Barry College School of Social Work, Field Instruction Institute, 1971

Box 39

Folder 2

Boston University, Visiting Professorship, 1978

Box 39

Folder 3

British-American Conference on Psychodynamic Social Work, Oxford, 1979

Box 39

Folder 4

British-American Conference on Psychodynamic Social Work, Oxford, 1979-1980

Box 39

Folder 5

Cabrini Green Legal Aid Clinic, 1984-1985

Box 39

Folder 6

Chicago International Program, Hull House, 1962-1964

Box 39

Folder 7

Chicago Psychoanalytical Society, 1981

Box 39

Folder 8

Child Advocate Association, conference, 1975

Box 39

Folder 9

Child Welfare League of America, Midwest Regional Conference, 1964-1965

Box 39

Folder 10

Children's Memorial Hospital, 1962

Box 39

Folder 11

Children's Memorial Hospital, Centennial Celebration Reunion, 1982

Box 39

Folder 12

Children's Memorial Hospital, Centennial Celebration Reunion, 1982

Box 39

Folder 13

Conference on Aging, New York State, 1962

Box 40

Folder 1

Council for Jewish Elderly, 1985-1988

Box 40

Folder 2

Council for Jewish Elderly, 1985-1988

Box 40

Folder 3

Council on Social Work Education - Annual meeting program, 1975

Box 40

Folder 4

Council on Social Work Education - APM roundtable, 1979

Box 40

Folder 5

Council on Social Work Education - Annual meeting plenary session, 1983-1986

Folder 6

Council on Social Work Education - Annual meeting program, 1983-1984

Box 40

Folder 7

Council on Social Work Education - Annual meeting program, 1984

Box 40

Folder 8

Council on Social Work Education - Board of Directors, 1970-1971

Box 40

Folder 9

Council on Social Work Education, Board of Directors, 1974-1977

Box 40

Folder 10

Council on Social Work Education, Board of Directors, 1975-1976

Box 40

Folder 11

Council on Social Work Education, Board of Directors and Executive Committee, 1973-1974

Box 41

Folder 1

Council on Social Work Education, Commission on Accreditation, 1960-1963

Box 41

Folder 2

Council on Social Work Education, Commission on Educational Planning, 1979-1982

Box 41

Folder 3

Council on Social Work Education, Exploratory Project in Field Instruction, 1963-1964

Box 41

Folder 4

Council on Social Work Education, field instruction presentation, 1963

Box 41

Folder 5

Council on Social Work Education, Field Instructors Institute, 1968-1969

Box 41

Folder 6

Council on Social Work Education, Field Instructors Institute, 1969

Box 41

Folder 7

Council on Social Work Education, panel on teaching clinical social work, 1982

Box 41

Folder 8

Council on Social Work Education, panel on teaching clinical social work, 1982

Box 41

Folder 9

Council on Social Work Education, Regional Practice Teaching Workshop, 1981

Folder 1

Council on Social Work Education, Task Force on Structured Quality, 1973-1975

Box 42

Folder 2

Council on Social Work Education, Task Force on Structured Quality, 1974-1975

Box 42

Folder 3

Council on Social Work Education, Undergraduate Field Experience Demonstration Workshop, 1971

Box 42

Folder 4

Council on Social Work Education, workshop, 1975-1976

Box 42

Folder 5

Discussion led by Margaret Rosenheim. Participants include Helen Harris Perlman, Laura Epstein, Rebecca Cohen and Bernece Simon - Tape transcript, June 5, 1995

Box 42

Folder 6

Families Stepping into the 21st Century conference, 1991

Box 42

Folder 7

Family Service Association of America, 1982

Box 42

Folder 8

Family Service Association of America, Symposium on Family Practice, circa 1970s

Box 42

Folder 9

Family Service Association of America, Symposium on Family Practice, 1980

Box 42

Folder 10

Great Lakes Regional Institute, 1958

Box 42

Folder 11

Great Lakes MSW Regional Conference, 1959

Box 42

Folder 12

Great Lakes Regional Institute, teaching methods workshop, 1959

Box 42

Folder 13

Great Lakes Regional Institute workshop, 1959

Box 43

Folder 1

"Health and Disability Concepts in Social Work Education" workshop proceedings and field work memo, 1964-1966

Helen Perlman, 1964 and 1971

Box 43

Folder 3

Hunter College School of Social Work, 1974

Box 43

Folder 4

Hunter College School of Social Work, Conference on Careers in Teaching and Training, 1986

Box 43

Folder 5

Hunter College School of Social Work, Conference on Careers in Teaching and Training, 1986

Box 43

Folder 6

Illinois Department of Children and Family Services, Adoption Outlook Conference, 1966

Box 43

Folder 7

Illinois State Psychiatric Institute, seminar on casework diagnosis and treatment, 1971-1972

Box 43

Folder 8

Illinois State Psychiatric Institute, seminar on casework diagnosis and treatment, 1971-1972

Box 43

Folder 9

Illinois State Psychiatric Institute, seminar on crisis intervention, 1965-1967

Box 43

Folder 10

Indiana University, Field Instructors Institute, 1952-1956

Box 43

Folder 11

Institute for Juvenile Research, Field Instructor Group, 1966

Box 43

Folder 12

Jewish Children's Bureau of Chicago, 1967-1968

Box 43

Folder 13

Jewish Children's Bureau of Cleveland, 1961

Box 44

Folder 1

Jewish Family and Community Service, 1971-1981

Box 44

Folder 2

Jewish Family Service Association of Cleveland, 1988

Folder 3

Jewish Family Service Association of Cleveland, 1988

Box 44

Folder 4

Jewish Family Service Association of Cleveland, 1988

Box 44

Folder 5

Kansas social welfare conference, 1955

Box 44

Folder 6

Kansas social welfare conference, 1960

Box 44

Folder 7

Lake Forest Regional Institute, 1958

Box 44

Folder 8

Loyola, Meetings of Schools and Agencies, 1963

Box 44

Folder 9

Loyola University School of Social Work, 1993-1994

Box 44

Folder 10

Marywood College, consultation visit, 1970

Box 44

Folder 11

Metropolitan Institute, 1972

Box 45

Folder 1

National Academies of Practice, 1983-1987

Box 45

Folder 2

National Association of Parents and Professionals for Safe Alternatives in Childbirth, National Conference, circa 1975

Box 45

Folder 3

National Association of Perinatal Social Workers, conference, 1988-1989

Box 45

Folder 4

National Association of Social Workers, Aid to Dependent Children study, 1962

Box 45

Folder 5

National Association of Social Workers, awards dinner, 1964

Box 45

Folder 6

National Association of Social Workers, delegate assembly, 1967

Folder 7

National Association of Social Workers, "Ego Assessment - Theory and Practice," 1958

Box 45

Folder 8

National Association of Social Workers, Encyclopedia of Social Work, Board of Editors, 1974-1980

Box 45

Folder 9

National Association of Social Workers, Estelle Gabriel Award Committee, 1986-1988

Box 45

Folder 10

National Association of Social Workers, Futures Commission, 1979-1982

Box 45

Folder 11

National Association of Social Workers, Illinois Chapter, 1982-1984

Box 45

Folder 12

National Association of Social Workers, Illinois Chapter, Chicago area spring workshop, 1985

Box 46

Folder 1

National Association of Social Workers, Illinois Chapter, Chicago area workshops, 1987

Box 46

Folder 2

National Association of Social Workers, Illinois Chapter, symposium, 1982

Box 46

Folder 3

National Association of Social Workers, "Implications for Casework of Open Heart Surgery in Children," 1961

Box 46

Folder 4

National Association of Social Workers, leadership, 1974-1975

Box 46

Folder 5

National Association of Social Workers, Meeting on Conceptual Frameworks, 1979

Box 46

Folder 6

National Association of Social Workers, symposium, 1982-1984

Box 46

Folder 7

National Association of Social Workers, symposium, 1982-1985

Box 46

Folder 8

National Association of Social Workers, Twentieth Anniversary Symposium, 1975

National Conference on Social Welfare, 1970

Box 47

Folder 1

National Easter Seal Society, Professional Advisory Council, 1977

Box 47

Folder 2

National Institute of Mental Health, Social Work Training Review Committee, 1968-1970

Box 47

Folder 3

Rutgers Graduate School of Social Work, Field Practice Institute, 1966

Box 47

Folder 4

San Diego County Department of Public Welfare, Institute on Supervision, 1958

Box 47

Folder 5

Smith College Alumnae Lecture, 1961-1968

Box 47

Folder 6

"Social Casework, 1969: An Overview," 1969

Box 47

Folder 7

Social Service Review, 1956-1967

Box 47

Folder 8

Social Service Review, 1978-1987

Box 47

Folder 9

Social Work, 1977

Box 47

Folder 10

Social Work, book reviews, 1962-1985

Box 47

Folder 11

Social Work, book reviews, 1984-1985

Box 48

Folder 1

Social Work, book reviews, 1974-1989

Box 48

Folder 2

Social Work, book reviews, 1981-1986

Box 48

Folder 3

Social Work, editorial board, 1978-1986

Southern Regional Education Board, conference, 1970

Box 48

Folder 5

Southern Regional Education Board, conference, 1970

Box 48

Folder 6

Staff Club, 1966-1968

Box 48

Folder 7

Three Schools, meetings, 1963

Box 48

Folder 8

Tulane University, summer session, 1964-1965

Box 48

Folder 9

Virginia Commonwealth University, field instruction institute, 1968

Box 48

Folder 10

Virginia Commonwealth University, field instruction institute, 1973

Box 48

Folder 11

University of Chicago Graduate Program in Hospital Administration, lecture, 1968

Box 48

Folder 12

University of Illinois-Chicago, Jane Addams College of Work, 1985

Box 48

Folder 13

University of Illinois-Chicago, Jane Addams College of Work, 1985

Box 49

Folder 1

University of Illinois-Chicago, Jane Addams College of Social Work Social Work 481, 1986

Box 49

Folder 2

University of Houston, field instruction seminar, 1975-1976

Box 49

Folder 3

University of Louisville, field instruction conference, 1966

Box 49

Folder 4

University of Louisville, field supervision workshop, 1981

Box 49

Folder 5

University of Minnesota, conferences, 1964

University of Minnesota, conferences, 1964-1966

Box 49

Folder 7

Veterans Administration Hospital, 1974

Box 49

Folder 8

Washburn University of Topeka - Social Work Seminars mailings, 1963

Series V: Audio Recordings

This series contains audiocassette tape recordings of Bernece Simon at the University of Louisville's Kent School of Social Work.

Box 49

Folder 9

Audiocassette tapes (2) - Kent School of Social Work, University of Louisville, undated

Series VI: Personal

This series contains appointment calendars from 1942-2004, social worker certifications, certificates of membership and awards from professional associations, biographical information, and a copy of Simon's Master's thesis.

Box 49

Folder 10

Appointment calendars, 1969-1970

Box 50

Folder 1

Appointment calendars, 1971-1972

Box 50

Folder 2

Appointment calendars, 1973, 1975

Box 50

Folder 3

Appointment calendars, 1976-1977

Box 50

Folder 4

Appointment calendars, 1978-1979

Box 50

Folder 5

Appointment calendars, 1980-1981

Box 50

Folder 6

Appointment calendars, 1982-1985

Box 50

Folder 7

Certificates, 1955-1988

Folder 8

Interview with Bernece K. Simon (1999) and drafts of "Bernece K. Simon: Why Do Social Workers Do What They Do?" (2002-2004)

Box 50

Folder 9

Master's Thesis, 1942

Series VII: Oversize

Box 51

Folder 1

National Association of Social Workers certificate, 1974

Box 51

Folder 2

National Academies of Practice, Distinguished Practitioner certificate, 1983

Box 51

Folder 3

"Celebrating Social Work: Faces and Voices of the Formative Years," Elizabeth Wichers DuMez and Donato Sardella, 2003

Series VIII: Restricted

This series includes student evaluations, letters of recommendation, and confidential social work case records.

Box 52

Folder 1

Letters of recommendation, 1971-1983

Box 52

Folder 2

SSA 500 - Teaching evaluations, 1982

Box 52

Folder 3

SSA 500 - Teaching evaluations, 1983

Box 52

Folder 4

SSA 506 - Teaching evaluations, 1983

Box 52

Folder 5

Letters of recommendation, 1983-1985

Box 52

Folder 6

SSA 500 - Teaching evaluations, 1984

Box 52

Folder 7

SSA 507 - Teaching evaluations, 1984

Letter of recommendation - Bergart, Ann, 1994

Box 53

Folder 1

Social Casework - Case Recording, circa 1950s

Box 53

Folder 2

Letter of recommendation - Zolla, William A., 1961

Box 53

Folder 3

Field work arrangements, 1962-1965

Box 53

Folder 4

SSA Field Instruction Seminar, 1963-1969

Box 53

Folder 5

SSA Field Work Reports - Student evaluations, 1965

Box 53

Folder 6

SSA, Professional and Academic Standards Committee, 1966

Box 53

Folder 7

Seminar in Field Instruction - Student grades, 1966-1968

Box 53

Folder 8

Fieldwork reports and grades, 1967-1968

Box 53

Folder 9

Generalist sequence, SSA 510-511, 1967-1968

Box 53

Folder 10

Generalist sequence, SSA 510-512 - Student grades, 1968-1969

Box 53

Folder 11

Social Casework, grades, 1968

Box 53

Folder 12

Seminar in Field Instruction, 1968-1969

Box 53

Folder 13

Generalist sequence, SSA 490, 1969

Box 53

Folder 14

Seminar in Field Instruction, 1969-1970

Box 53

Folder 15

SSA, Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1969-1970

Box 53

Folder 16

SSA, Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1969-1970

Box 53

Folder 17

SSA, Committee on Academic and Professional Standards, 1971

Box 53

Folder 18

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1969-1970

Box 53

Folder 19

Generalist sequence, SSA 500 - Student grades, 1971-1972

Box 53

Folder 20

SSA 425 and 431 - Student grades, 1971

Box 53

Folder 21

Field work - Student evaluations, 1971-1973

Box 54

Folder 1

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1972-1973

Box 54

Folder 2

Letters of Recommendation, 1972-1973

Box 54

Folder 3

Letters of recommendation, 1972-1990

Box 54

Folder 4

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1974-1975

Box 54

Folder 5

Generalist sequence, SSA 306, 1974-1975

Box 54

Folder 6

Generalist sequence, SSA 306, 1975-1976

Box 54

Folder 7

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1975-1976

Box 54

Folder 8

SSA Steering Committee for Clinical Seminar, 1975-1981

Box 54

Folder 9

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1976

Folder 10

Generalist sequence, SSA 306, 1976-1977

Box 54

Folder 11

Generalist sequence, SSA 301, 1978-1979

Box 54

Folder 12

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1979

Box 54

Folder 13

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1979

Box 54

Folder 14

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1979

Box 55

Folder 1

Horowitz, Jill, 1979

Box 55

Folder 2

Generalist sequence, SSA 301, 1979-1981

Box 55

Folder 3

Generalist sequence, SSA 301, 1980-1981

Box 55

Folder 4

"Draft Proposal: An Investigation of Client Reactions to Short-Term Treatment," Richard O'Connor, 1981

Box 55

Folder 5

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1981

Box 55

Folder 6

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1982

Box 55

Folder 7

Generalist sequence, SSA 506, 1982

Box 55

Folder 8

Correspondence - Wendy Posner dissertation, 1982

Box 55

Folder 9

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1983

Box 55

Folder 10

Generalist sequence, SSA 506, 1983

Folder 11

Correspondence - Sandra Moore dissertation, 1984

Box 55

Folder 12

Generalist sequence, SSA 500, 1984

Box 55

Folder 13

Generalist sequence, SSA 507, 1984

Box 55

Folder 14

Letters of recommendation, 1984-1988

Box 55

Folder 15

SSA 602, Personal Development Program, 1985

Box 55

Folder 16

Loyola University - School of Social Work - Student grades, 1994

Box 56

Folder 1

Field Work Reports, 1954-1955

Box 56

Folder 2

Patient Diagnostic Reports, 1960-1961

Box 56

Folder 3

SSA 410-412 - Case records, 1960-1966

Box 56

Folder 4

SSA 510-511, Advanced Casework Seminar - Case records, 1961-1962

Box 56

Folder 5

J.F.C.S. Field Work Research Reports, 1964-1965

Box 56

Folder 6

Field Work - Student self-evaluations, 1965

Box 56

Folder 7

SSA 410 - Case reports, 1966

Box 56

Folder 8

SSA 411, Advanced Social Casework - Case records, 1966-1969

Box 56

Folder 9

SSA 412 - Case records, 1967

SSA 584 - Case records, 1967

Box 56

Folder 11

General Sequence case records, 1972

Box 56

Folder 12

SSA 306 - Case records, 1973

Box 56

Folder 13

SSA Steering Committee for Clinical Seminar, 1981

Box 56

Folder 14

SSA First year core practicum field instructor's reports and session transcriptions, 1987